MANAGEMENT TEAM DISTRICT BOARD

: ) L 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 Interim General Manager, Chris DeGabriele Megan Clark
GS San Rafael, CA 94903 Plant Operations, Mel Liebmann Ronald Ford
. . . . .
n Tel.: 415-472-1734 Collections/Safety/Maintenance, Greg Pease Craig K. Murray
O I OS Fax: 415-498-7715 Engineering, Michael P. Cortez Judy Schriebman
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT www.LGVSD.org Administrative Services, Dale McDonald Crystal J. Yezman

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater
collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 17, 2022

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this —
the February 17, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic
meeting*. There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current
circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the
meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the
agenda are encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board
Secretary (tlerch@Igvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, February 16, 2022. In addition,
Persons wishing to address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email
(tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to
address by the same date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as
indicated above. Please keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3
minutes due to time constraints. Any written comments will be distributed to the LGVSD
Board before the meeting.
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at:
https://zoom.us/download.
REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83256681071
OR
By teleconference at: +16699009128 Meeting ID: 832 5668 1071

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 « San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



Estimated

Time

4:00 PM

4:05 PM

4:30 PM

4:35 PM

February 17, 2022 Page 2 of 4

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE WWW.LGVSD.ORG
NOTE: Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda

OPEN SESSION:

1A. PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CLOSED SESSION:

2A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure

to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code § 54956.9: One case.

OPEN SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

Approve the Board Minutes for January 20, 2022

Approve the Warrant List for February 17, 2022

Approve Board Compensation for January 2022

Approve Murray CASA Washington DC Conference Feb 28 — March 1, 2022

Approve Resolution 2022-2238 — Remote Meetings

Approve Resolution 2022-2239 — Adopting a Revised Pay Schedule for

All Employees of the District

G. Approve Resolution 2022-2240 — Amending the Employment Agreement with Interim General
Manager Chris DeGabriele

H. Receive Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for period ending June 30, 2021

mmoow>

Possible expenditure of funds: Yes, ltem B through D, F and G.

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through H..

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 « San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



February 17, 2022 Page 3 of 4

4:45 PM 3. INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. General Manager’s Report — Verbal
2. District Correspondence — Written
3. Department Reports — Administration/Collections/Engineering - Written

5:15PM 4. APPROVE SECOND AMENDMENT TO MARIN SANITARY SERVICE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
AND SET HEARING FOR ORDINANCE NO. 189 AMENDING TITLE 4 REGULATING SOLID WASTE
AS REQUIRED BY SB 1383
Board to review the Second Amendment to the Revised and Restated Exclusive Franchise Agreement
between Marin Sanitary Service and Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District and set a hearing date for
Ordinance No. 189 Amending Title 4 Regulating Solid Waste in accordance with SB 1383 requirements.

5:45 PM 5. APPROVE CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR HUMAN RESOUCES CONSULTING SERVICES
Board to review and approve contract agreement with either CPS HR Consulting or Regional Governmental
Services to provide Human Resources Consulting Services to the District for 2-years, billing based on
actual hours, with the total estimated cost not to exceed $138,000.

6:15 PM 6. SPRING NEWSLETTER TOPICS
Board to review the suggested Spring Newsletter Topics.

6:30 PM 7. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the Board Secretary before the meeting.

6:35 PM 8. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

1. CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,
2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

2. FORD
a. NBWRA, Gallinas Watershed Council, Marin Special Districts Association,
2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center
Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Committee, 2022 Ad Hoc CSA 18
Ad Hoc Review committee, Other Reports

3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2022 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee,
Other Reports

4. SCHRIEBMAN
a. JPA Local Task Force, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee,
2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc committee,
Other Reports

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 « San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



6:45 PM

6:50 PM

6:55 PM

February 17, 2022 Page 4 of 4

5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, 2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE
Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 GM
Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee, Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee,
2022 Ad Hoc CSA 18 Ad Hoc Review committee, Other Reports

9. BOARD REQUESTS:
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal
B. Board Agenda Item Requests — Verbal

C. Recent Board Agenda Item Requests —now included in Administration Department Report-
see item 3.2 this agenda

10. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES

11. ADJOURNMENT
FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: MARCH 3 AND MARCH 17, 2022

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: |, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before February 14, 2022, 4:00 p.m., | posted the Agenda for the
Board Meeting of said Board to be held February 17, 2022, at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas
Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA.

DATED: February 10, 2022

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of

each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San
Rafael, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility

to this meeting.

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 « San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



AGENDA ITEM 1A

2/17/12022

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.



O O O

AGENDA ITEM 2A

2/17/2022

CLOSED SESSION
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation



AGENDA ITEM 1

2/1712022

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.



Agenda Item, 52 /Ar

Bgtg“z}‘ov\)l\u{ \’:\* i/l./O’Ll

MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 20, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION BY ZOOM CONFERENCE ON JANUARY 20, 2022 AT 4:01 PM AND STAFF BY ZOOM
CONFERENCE AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300 CONFERENCE
ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CA. 94903

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark, R. Ford, C. Murray, J. Schriebman and
C. Yezman
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None.
STAFF PRESENT: Teresa Lerch, Board Secretary; Dale McDonald, District

Treasurer, Mike Cortez, District Engineer

OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson and Dave Byers, District Counsel;
John Biscoe and Lawrence Bazel, Briscoe Ivester &
Bazel LLP; Chris DeGabriele;

ANNOUNCEMENT: President Schriebman announced that the agenda had
been posted as evidenced by the certification on file in
accordance with the law

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.
ACTION:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO
CLOSED SESSION ON JANUARY 20, 2022, AT 4:03 PM, BY ZOOM CONFERNCE AND AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, CONFERENCE ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.

Lerch left at 4:03 pm.
McDonald left at 4:30 pm

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of Government Code § 54956.9: Two potential cases.

ADJOURNMENT:

ACTION:
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on
January 20, 2022 at 4:40 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: M. Clark , R. Ford, C. Murray, J. Schriebman, C. Yezman

STAFF PRESENT: Dale McDonald, District Treasurer; Teresa Lerch, District
Secretary; Mike Cortez, District Engineer; Greg Pease,
Collection and Safety Manager

OTHERS PRESENT: Pat Richardson, District Counsel; Chris DeGabriele.
Rose Radford, R3 Consulting; Justin Wilcock, Marin
Sanitary Service;

PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

Meeting Minutes Page 1 085 January 20. 2022



REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: President Schriebman reported the Board has hired the firm of Briscoe
lvester & Bazel LLP regarding some anticipated litigation. There was a unanimous vote by the Board to hire this
firm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
A. Approve Resolution 2022-2235 Remote Meetings
B. Approve the Board Minutes for December 16 and January 4, 2022
C. Approve the Warrant List for January 20, 2022
D. Approve Board Member compensation for December 2021

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Ford 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar items A through D.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES:  None.
ABSENT:. None.
ABSTAIN: None.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS:

1. Acting General Manager's Report — McDonald reported.

2. District Correspondence - no discussion.

3. Quarterly Financial Reports and Treasurer's Report as of December 31, 2021 — McDonald
reported.

4. DRAFT ORDINANCE 189 ORGANIC RECYCLING SB 1383 AND SET PUBLIC HEARING
Rose Radford from R3 Consulting gave a presentation to the Board. Ms. Radford and Justin Wilcock from
Marin Sanitary Service answered questions from the Board. The Board suggested revisions to the draft
Ordinance and requested that this item be brought back to the February 17 Board meeting. A red-line
version of the Draft Ordinance will be sent to the Board prior to the February 17 Board meeting.

5. AWARD CONTRACT FOR GENERAL MANAGER EXECUTIVE SEARCH
Board and staff discussed awarding a contract for the General Manager Executive Search.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Yezman/Ford 5-0-0-0) awarding a contract for the General Manager Executive
Search to Bob Murray and Associates.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER’S AGREEMENT
Board reviewed the Interim General Manager's Agreement for Chris DeGabriele. Discussion ensued.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Murray 5-0-0-0) the Interim General Manager's Agreement with Chris
DeGabriele effective January 31, 2022,
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

Meeting Minutes Page 2 cgs January 20. 2022



7. APPROVE RESOLUTION 2022-2037 AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
PROGRAMS AND RELATED AUTHORIZATIONS
Board reviewed Resolution 2022-2037 authorizing Dale McDonald to submit applications for SB 1383
local assistance grant program. Discussion ensued.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Yezman/Ford 5-0-0-0) authorizing Dale McDonald to submit applications for SB
1383 local assistance grant program.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

8. APPROPRIATE VEHICLE RESERVE FUNDS FOR FY 2021-2022 SERVICE TRUCK PURCHASE
Board discussed the purchase of a Service Truck in the amount of $220,000.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Ford/Murray 5-0-0-0) funding from the vehicle Reserve Fund and authorizing the
interim General Manager to purchase a Service Truck up to the amount of $220,000.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES:. None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

9. APPROVE AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF AN EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Board reviewed the award of contract for the development of an Emergency Management system.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Ford 5-0-0-0) awarding a contract for development an Emergency
Management system to Preparative Consulting in the amount of $ 67,661.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT. None.
ABSTAIN: None.

10. APPROVE SECONDARY TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE AND RECYCLED WATER EXPANSION
PROJECT CHANGE AUTHORIZATION — CLEARWELL BYPASS.
Board reviewed the change authorization for a Clearwell Bypass line for the Secondary Treatment
Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion Project.
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Ford/Murray 5-0-0-0) the change authorization in the amount of $253,844. From
contingency funds for a Clearwell Bypass line for the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and
Recycled Water Expansion Project.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

11. PUBLIC COMMENT: None

12. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:
1. CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee —no report
b. NBWA Conference Committee — no report

¢. 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee — verbal report
d. Other Reports-no report

Meeting Minutes Page 3 qu? January 20. 2022



13.

12.

13.

'T1
@]
ps)
(W)

a. NBWRA - verbal report
b. Gallinas Watershed Council- no report
c. 2022 Engineering Ad Hoc Commiittee re: Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade - no report
d. 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee - no report
e. 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee ~no report
f. 2022 CSA 18 Review Ad Hoc Committee ~ no report
g. Marin County Special Districts Association — no report
h. Other Reports — no report
MURRAY

a. Marin LAFCO — verbal report

b. CASA Energy Committee— no report

c. 2022 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee - verbal report
d. Other Reports ~ no report

SCHRIEBMAN
a. JPA Local Task Force- no report
b. 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee — no report
¢. 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee — no report
d. 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee — verbal report
e. Other Reports- no report

YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7- no report
b. CSRMA - verbal report
c. 2022 STPURWE Engineering Ad Hoc Committee~ verbal report
d. 2022 GM Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee — no report
e. 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee — no report
f. 2022 CSA 18 Review Ad Hoc Committee — no report
g. Other Reports—no report

BOARD REQUESTS:

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests ~ none.

B. Board Agenda ltem Requests- Clark requested listing pending agenda items in request order,
grant funding, COVID vaccination policy and a Board secretary salary update. Schriebman
requested off topic agenda items and parliamentary procedures.

C. Board Secretary Lerch reminded the Board of the upcoming meetings:

February 3, 2022 4 pm Regular Board Meeting
February 10, 2022 10 am Harassment Training
February 17, 2022 4 pm Regular Board Meeting

MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE:
Discussion ensued.

ADJOURNMENT:

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Ford/Clark 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 7:12 p.m.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None,
ABSTAIN: None.

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for February 3, 2022, 4 PM by Zoom Meeting at the District Office.

Meeting Minutes Page 4 oﬁ January 20. 2022



ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED:

Crystal J. Yezman, Board Vice-President

SEAL

Meeting Minutes Page 5 qfé January 20. 2022



Page 1

28

Agenda Item

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District
Warrant List 2/17/2022 DRAFT

Date__Fdarvn,,

lql
frm =l

AL

Addition and
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adjustment Total Amount|Description for items
2/11/2022 Payroll & Processing
1{ 2/17/12022 EFT1 ADP Payroll 352,544.38 352,544.38 Charges Plus Severance Package.
2| 2/117/12022 ACH A& P Moving 84.70 84.70 Document Storage - February
Rentals- Post Hole Digger & Stump
3| 2/17/2022 N/A All Star Rents 1,245.05 1,245.05 Grinder, Excavator
STPURWE- Consulting &
4| 2/17/2022 N/A Aqua Engineering 34,701.38 34,701.38 Engineering Services - December
Uniform Laundry Service week of
5| 2/17/2022 N/A Aramark 224.42 224.42 1/31
Oakmont Project Sewer Inspection
Services & Plumbing Fixture Review.
800 Upper Rd. Sewer Review Inspection
Review. Work Performed was Invoiced
6| 2/17/2022 ACH Bellecci & Associates 3,834.00 3,834.00 for Payment.
Monthly Charge for Add' Trunk
7] 2117/2022 N/A Bullseye Telecom 111.61 111.61 Lines.
8| 2/17/2022 ACH Byers Law Office 15,012.50 15,012.50 Legal Services- January
Pre-Fund GASB Payment -
9| 2/17/2022 EFT CalPERS Required Contribution 520.75 520.75 February
10| 2/17/2022 N/A CD & Power 2,530.00 2,530.00 Generator Maintenance and Repair
11| 2/17/2022 N/A City of Foster City 1,560.00 1,560.00 3 Job Postings on CALOPPS
12)| 2/17/2022 ACH Contractor Compliance & Monitoring 5,234.23 5,234.23 Labor Compliance- January
13| 2/17/2022 ACH Core Utiltites 2,700.00 2,700.00 IT Services- January
STPURWE- On -Call Estimating
14| 2/17/2022 N/A CPM Construction 4,900.00 4,900.00 Support - January
Mowing, Clearing Berms, O & M of
Pivots, Misc. Dozer and Excavator
15) 2/17/2022 ACH Custom Tractor Service 44,444.29 44,444.29 Work
Marin Lagoon Pump Station
16| 2/17/2022 N/A D.W. Nicholson Corporation 154,064.87 154,064.87 Improvments
Consulting & Architectural Design
17| 2/17/2022 N/A Danadjieva Hansen Architects 28,367.50 28,367.50 for OCC Building
18| 2/17/2022 EFT Direct Dental 290.00 290.00 Dental Payment - February
Safety and Training for LGVSD-
19| 2/17/2022 ACH Du-All Safety 4,728.00 4,728.00 January
20| 2/17/2022 ACH Fastenal Company 466.34 466.34 Misc. Supplies
Lab Shipment to Air Technology
21| 2/17/2022 N/A Federal Express 142.49 142.49 Labs.
22| 2/117/2022 ACH Fishman Supply Company 186.84 186.84 Coffee Cups
23| 2/17/2022 ACH Ford, Ron 200.00 200.00 Medical Reimbursment- February
24| 2/17/2022 ACH Gardeners Guild 1,179.00 1,179.00 Grounds Maintenance- February
25| 2/17/2022 ACH Grainger 249.20 249.20 Misc. Supplies
Weed Manangement & Irrigation
26| 2/17/2022 ACH Hanford ARC 5,061.00 5,061.00 Maintenance- January
Digester Room MCC-2 Upgrade-
27| 2/17/2022 N/A Hazen and Sawyer 4,722.50 4,722.50 January
Compost Facility Feasibility Study,
Operational Planning for Biosolids
28| 2/17/2022 ACH HDR Engineering 4,079.00 4,079.00 Management

13



Page 2

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District
Warrant List 2/17/2022 DRAFT

Addition and
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adjustment Total Amount|Description for items
Alternative Funding & Grant
28| 2/17/2022 ACH Kennedy Jenks Consulting 926.90 926.90 Consulting
Solar Panel Replacement
30| 2/17/2022 ACH Kenwood Energy 2,096.25 2,096.25 Assistance
31| 2/17/2022 N/A Lodi Truck & Equipment Repair 875.00 875.00 Mobile Truck Repair on Ford F550
32| 2/17/2022 N/A Marin Ace 134.28 134.28 Misc. Supplies
33| 2/17/2022 N/A McMaster-Carr 132.07 132.07 Flame Retardent Tubing
34| 2/117/2022 N/A McPhail Fuel Company 2,709.49 2,709.49 Propane Purchase
Medical Reimbursement- February,
35| 2/17/2022 ACH Murray, Craig 279.00 279.00 Dental Payment
36| 2/17/2022 N/A North Bay Petroleum 2,458.96 2,458.96 Unleaded & Diesel Fuel
Labor Compliance Services for
LMC Revegetation Maintenance
37| 211712022 N/A North Valley Labor Compliance Services 150.00 150.00 Services
38| 2/17/2022 N/A Operating Engineers Local #3 556.56 556.56 Union Dues Paydate 2/11/22
39| 2/17/2022 N/A Rathlin Properties 9,071.00 9,071.00 Rent at 101 Lucas Valley Rd.
40| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Augusto 145.65 145.65 Retiree Health - March
41| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Burgess 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
42| 2117/12022 ACH Retiree Cummins 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
43| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Cutri 440.30 440.30 Retiree Health - March
44| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Emanuel 232.94 232.94 Retiree Health - March
45| 2/117/2022 ACH Retiree Gately 158.44 158.44 Retiree Health - March
46| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Guion 158.44 158.44 Retiree Health - March
47| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Johnson 702.40 702.40 Retiree Health - March
48| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Kermoian 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
49| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Mandler 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
50| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree McGuire 625.00 625.00 Retiree Health - March
51| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Memmott 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
52| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Petrie 145.65 145.65 Retiree Health - March
53| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Pettey 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
54| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Reetz 456.06 456.06 Retiree Health - March
55| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Reilly 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
56| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Vine 153.53 153.53 Retiree Health - March
57| 2/117/2022 ACH Retiree Wettstein 667.00 667.00 Retiree Health - March

14




Page3

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitation District
Warrant List 2/17/2022 DRAFT

Addition and
Date Num Vendor Original Amount Adjustment Total Amount|Description for items
58| 2/17/2022 ACH Retiree Williams 667.00 667.00 Retiree Health - March
59| 2/17/2022 N/A Satcom Global 160.57 160.57 Monthly Charge- Satalite Phones
60| 2/17/2022 ACH Schriebman, Judy 200.00 200.00 Medical Reimbursment- February
2022 Dodge Ram 5500- Collections
61| 2/17/2022 ACH Service Truck Depot 201,135.01 201,135.01 Truck
62| 2/17/2022 N/A Smartcover Systems 1,769.00 1,769.00 Warranty Renewal
63| 2/17/2022 ACH Thatcher Company 1,096.72 1,096.72 Hydrochloric Acid
Porta Potties for Water Stopages -
64| 2/17/2022 N/A United Site Services 602.55 602.55 Jan/Feb
Sodium Bisulfite & Sedium
65| 2/17/2022 ACH Univar 10,200.30 10,200.30 Hypochlorite
66| 2/17/2022 N/A Verizon Wireless 4,398.66 4,398.66 District Cell Phones - January
67| 2/17/2022 N/A Vortex 1,275.12 1,275.12 Repair on Front door at Plant
68| 2/17/2022 N/A Water Components & Building Supplies 135.72 135.72 Misc. Valves
69| 2/17/2022 EFT WEX 50.00 50.00 FSA Ad ration
70| 2/17/2022 ACH Yezman, Crystal 200.00 200.00 Medical Reimbursment- February
Do not change any formulas below this line.
TOTAL $ 919,624.33 § - $§ 919,624.33
EFT1 EFT1 = Payroll (Amount Required) 352,544.38 352,544.38 Approval:
EFT2 EFT2 = Bank of Marin loan payments 0.00 0.00
PC Petty Cash Checking 0.00 0.00 |Finance
>1 Checks (Operating Account) 0.00 0.00
N/A Checks - Not issued 256,998.80 256,998.80 |GM
EFT EFT =Vendor initiated "pulls” from LGVSD 860.75 860.75
ACH ACH = LGVSD initiated "push” to Vendor 309,220.40 309,220.40 |Board
Total $ 919,624.33 $ 919,624.33
Difference: s
STPURWE Costs 39,601.38

15




Agenda Item ﬂ C/
Date @f\itﬂt/‘l [t ot

Directors' Meeting Attendance Recap

Name Total Meetings
Megan Clark ' 6
Ron Ford 6
Craig Murray 6
Judy Schriebman 6
Crystal Yezman 6
Total 30
Meeting Date: 211712022
Paydate: 2/25/2022

C:\Users\aschultz\Desktop\Recap - Board meetings - Form 16 »



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Ldb ' ' Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

,- | GO I I | nO S BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM"

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Director’s Name: /}ﬁ-}fﬂ@@ (/ __ Month: (Eﬁuwf%'%

Board Members shall be mpensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meetings per month aégjz (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars peryear. For multi

a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

-day conferences, compensation shall be at

‘ REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date , | Description of meeting ' Yes No

4§% pecial —Foaved dand é‘?éi’ X
¢ "u%“u | '

T » O - A VIR
1§ e 5@@@@@ 5@5 DresCucation X
20 — g, X
TOTAL 7/ L
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date - Destription of meeting ~ Yes No
P

/17 .J' '! §
i ﬁ)(/i( L {zz,L)U é}'%17§i1&€-/

12721 - X

k

TOTAL | 2
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: @
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting ofﬁcnal business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District ( 7

Sij ature

Adninistratiyé Services Manager—Approved /" Date
7/ )] )7 2
/ i

| foard S\c/tary Received

17



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472,1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT B | e
Director’s Name: ___/'} € 7} =lcd®, Month: ‘\SAXMMTRY Lo 27 ~

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meetings per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

; REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date e : De‘scription of meeting ; 1 Yes No
A l "— P Yo / ......
o ii' C.) Q;’ ://’J‘\)L"fé’ it S ﬁ‘ X MZU ’/':'3’[' 74l ,’ C/, v’ - - -
/ . ) 7
¢/ o H R AQ HoC s 7?[7”:*& (/ _V
o/ 12 | 0L, pp Hee !
w ‘ N ’ zn e
o) / 1S | Speciie Sowen Mesrrve | |
TOTAL </
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date ~Description of meeting Yes - No
(j 5 /:75 k’:ﬁ .‘,/,,‘ /,? };f/»']“‘-ﬂ ‘ /m
;/‘l’/ ’/ e, p U, y

v

¢ /:20 AECUL &f/ﬂfﬂ,g
!

TOTAL A

Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: .
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733 £
I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for

the Las Gallinas Valley Samtary District

s Yoty s v// )y
7@/;7:&,,» ey, ;’zﬁ $ /RO 2 _~

! rSnghature R / /. Date

&/ >t
Admini tra@gg/ ices Managef Approved " pate
e/t/ ( ‘/V\ / / 73 / 12
- \_“Board Secretary Received Date
18



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Director's Name: MURRAY, Craig K. Month: January 2022

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meeting per month and one (1) perday. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
1/4/22 Board Member Interviews X
1/6/22 Board Meeting X
1/7/22 Ad Hoc Committee - GM X
1/18/22 Special Meeting X
1/20/22 Marin Public Financing Authority Joint Powers Authority (JPA) X
Meeting w/Sausalito-Marin City Sanitary District
1/20/22 Board Meeting X
TOTAL 5/6
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
Merrydale Road/Las Gallinas Creek Headwater Litter Removal ¢/o
1/16,30/22 City of San Rafael: 1/16 0.5 hours; 1/30 2.0 hours XX
1/25/22 Safe Routes 2 School Task Force — Hwy 101/Merrydale Rd. to Venetia X
Valley
1/26/22 Annual Legal Update — Internationat Right of Way Association {IRWA); X
Wendel Rosen
1/27/22 CASA Air Quality, Climate Change & Energy (ACE) Workgroup Meeting X
TOTAL 1/5
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: 6 / 11
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733

i hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

C,m. Craig K. Murray January 24, 2022

: Igvsd board meetiri‘gf attendénce form — January 2022
J

A 19



'Gallinas

VALLEY SANITARY BDISTRICT

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

Director Signature

D

Date

;‘tra}/é Services

LS

%pprovad
€. )

/1 fra
YT pate

\/ BoardASecreta(ﬁl Receivéd |

///Zf /72

Date

: Igvsd board meeting attendance form - January 2022

20



101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

(

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Director’s Name: Judy Schriebman Month: Jan. 2022

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meetings per month and one (1) per day. Board

members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars peryear. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
Jan. 4 Board Interviews X
Jan.6 Regular mtg X
Jan. 10 HR Ad hoc Committee X
X
jan. 18 OCC workshop
X
Jan. 20 Regular mtg
TOTAL 5:5
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
lan. 5 GWC mtg X
TOTAL 11
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: 6:6
Max of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733 :

I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

] a‘ 56 ") Jan. 25, 2022

— z 2/t

AdmiZstr\a:iv}Se ites Maz?{proved Date
A~ ) / 25/
| /2512

Board Secretary Received Date

21



Zlas.
‘Gallinas

ALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA 94903
Office: 415.472.1734 Fax: 415.499.7715

BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE FORM

]
'/

Director's Name: Yezman Month: Jan 2022

Board Members shall be compensated for up to the legal limit of six (6) meeting per month and one (1) per day. Board
members are limited to four (4) conferences or seminars per year. For multi-day conferences, compensation shall be at
a maximum of one (1) meeting per day.

REGULAR and SPECIAL MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
01/04/22 Special Board Mtg X
01/06/22 Regular Board Mtg X
01/18/22 Special Board Mtg X
01/20/22 Regular Board Mtg X
TOTAL 4
OTHER MEETINGS CHARGING DISTRICT
Date Description of meeting Yes No
01/07/22 GM Ad Hoc Meeting X
01/19/22 GM Ad Hoc Meeting X
01/20/22 CSRMA Board Meeting X
01/26/22 MSDA Board Meeting X
TOTAL 2
Total Meetings for which | am Requesting Payment: Max 6
of six (6) per Health & Safety Code §4733

22



I hereby certify that the meetings as set forth above are true and correct and are for the purpose of conducting official business for
the Lad Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

AMJ Q Z/jf\/ ‘ . 1 01/26/22 _
/_ortesibignature Date
W ﬂ/ 1 / L
Adghinistrasigé Services Manger Appyfved Date
(//%OZ/ Wik

Board Secretary Received Date

23



AGENDA ITEM 2 O
DATE ‘rl\..rww.L 2,20t v

Q} Lase
fGaIllnosM

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBER CONFERENCE/
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: i/?’{'l-’i’ Name: MURRBAY cmag K.

I would like to attend the WASHIN GTon be Toucy Forzum Meeting
of Ch A

Tobeheldonthe Z &"dayof Fe2. from £ _am./pm.to

il day of Maizit+  frem % am./p.m.
— —_—— —

Location of meeting: WAsH N GToN D e

Actual meeting date(s):_ Frg.z g+ Marztt |+ Tizaver by IN Hhzaver day gur

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference) LonFerg Ence

Purpose of Meeting: %54 Co NFERENCE DisTRicr Rep.

Meeting relevance to District:  MEET ¢ PiEemoTE FEnera. Abenni

YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: [ | B4
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Hotel: [] ]

Board Directors to book their own transportation including Airfare, taxi and/or
shuttles.

Frequency of Meeting: LX

oy e
Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable): ' &560.

Date submitted to Board Secretary:

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 06012021
24



Item Number ﬂq c
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT GM Review 7.0

o
Agenda Summary Report
To: Board of Directors v
From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager 0"\
(415) 526-1519 dmcdonald@lgvsd.org
Meeting Date: February 17, 2022
Re: Proclaiming a Local Emergency Exists and Authorization for Continued
Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board
Item Type: Consent X Action Information Other .
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable ___ X .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Adopt Resolution No. 2022-2238 to allow continued use of remote teleconference for District public
meetings per Gov. Code Sec. 54953.

BACKGROUND

On September 20, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361. The legislation provides that local agencies
subject to the Brown Act may continue to hold certain public meetings via video/teleconference as they have
done during the COVID-19 emergency declared by Governor Gavin Newsom on March 4, 2020.

The legislation allows such meetings to continue during a proclaimed state of emergency if state or local
officials have recommended measures to promote social distancing. Local government meetings are indoor
meetings that are sometimes crowded, involve many different and unfamiliar households, and can last many
hours. The District's COVID-19 Prevention Program promotes social distancing between individuals for the
safety of both employees and the public.

The proposed resolution provides the Board the option to continue to hold remote video / tele-conference
meetings when appropriate while the state proclamation of emergency remains in place.

To continue with AB 361 remote video/teleconference meetings, the District must reconsider the
circumstances of the emergency every 30 days and determine that either the state of emergency continues to
directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person; or, state or local officials continue to impose
or recommend measures to promote social distancing. These findings must be made by majority vote. Gov.
Code § 54953(e)(3).

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION

On September 30, 2021 the Board adopted Resolution No. 2021-2226 to allow continued use of remote
teleconference for District public meetings. The Board confirmed continued use of remote teleconference
meetings by adopting subsequent resolutions monthly.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
None

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\02172022\ASR Resolut§%2022-2238 Remote Meetings - subsegeuent.docx Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2238

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS,
RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY
GOVERNOR'’S ORDER, DATED MARCH 4, 2020, IN CONTINUING EXECUTIVE
ORDERS, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 17, 2022 THROUGH MARCH 19, 2022
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT (“District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors;
and

WHEREAS, all meetings of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT’s Board of
Directors are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 —
54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District's
legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as
described in.Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 2021-2235 on
January 20, 2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board of Directors of the LAS
GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT to conduct remote teleconference meetings without
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and

Resolution 2022-2238 Page 1 of 4
26



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board of Directors has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Gavin Newsom, dated March 4, 2020 and continuing; and

WHEREAS, effective, August 3, 2021, the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin (‘Health
Officer”), in keeping with Health Orders from the California Department of Public Health,
required all individuals to wear face coverings when indoors in workplaces and public settings,
with limited exemptions, and recommends that businesses make face coverings available to
individuals entering the business on the basis Since April 2021, the SARS-CoV-2 B.1.617.2
(Delta) variant has been circulating in Marin County. This variant is highly transmissible in
indoor settings and requires multi-component prevention strategies to reduce spread. Despite
high vaccination rates, Marin County is experiencing substantial levels of community
transmission due to the Delta variant. While most COVID-19 cases are among unvaccinated
residents, the proportion of breakthrough cases is increasing. Hospitalizations have also
increased, primarily among unvaccinated persons. Marin County is also seeing a concerning
uptick in cases among staff and residents in long-term care facilities; and

WHEREAS, on December 1, 2021 the State of California and the San Francisco Department of
Public Health have confirmed a case of the Omicron variant in California which poses a new
significant risk to the health and safety of attendees of an in-person meeting of the Board of
Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, evolving COVID-19 variants continues to pose a significant risk to the health and
safety of attendees at an in-person meeting of the Board of Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that, as noted by the Governor, the
California Department of Public Health and the Marin County Public Health Officer, that a State
of Emergency continues to exist in regard to the Covid-19 outbreak and its Delta and Omicron
variant, has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within
the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of
state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California, the California Department of
Public Health and the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin; and

and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Directors does
hereby find that the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT shall
continue to conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of
Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that
such legislative bodies shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

Resolution 2022-2238 Page 2 of 4
27



WHEREAS, the District will continue to:

1. Clearly advertise the means by which members of the public can observe a public
meeting or offer comment during a meeting remotely, via either a call-in or internet-based
option;

2. Provide the relevant remote access information to members of the public looking to
attend a meeting of a local agency legislative body. This information includes, but is not limited
to: phone numbers, passwords, URLs, email addresses, etc., such that members of the public
are able to attend the meeting remotely;

3. Ensure that the public remains able to connect to a meeting and offer public comment
by the means previously advertised in the meeting notice or agenda; and

4. In the event that meetings are interrupted by technological or similar technical
disruptions must first resolve those issues before taking any other action(s) on items on the
meeting agenda.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board of Directors hereby considers
the conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District, and due to the continuing Covid-19 pandemic and its Delta
variant, which would present an imminent risk to the health and safety of the Board of Directors
and members of the public at an in-person meeting due to the confined space in which the
Board of Directors meeting are normally held.

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency,
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020 and continuing through follow-up Executive
Orders, the most recent being Executive Order N-08-21, issued June 11, 2021.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and Staff of the LAS
GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT are hereby authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Resolution 2022-2238 Page 3 of 4
28



Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately

upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) March 19, 2022, or such time the
Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT may continue to teleconference without compliance with
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.

* * * * * * * * * *

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on February 17, 2022, by the following vote
of the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED:

Judy Schriebman, President

Resolution 2022-2238 Page 4 of 4
29



/(GG I ||n1;(§5§® Item Number 2 F

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT GM ReView m

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager M
(415) 526-1519 dmcdonald@I|gvsd.org
Meeting Date: February 17, 2022

Re: Resolution Approving Revised Pay Schedule Showing Corrected Salary for the
General Manager Position, Effective July 1, 2021

Item Type: Consent X Action Information Other
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable __ X .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
That the Board adopt the attached Resolution 2022-2239 approving a salary Pay Schedule that includes
the corrected General Manager wage of $22,399 per month, effective July 1, 2021.

BACKGROUND

The Pay Schedule of Wages, historically adopted annually by July 1, was delayed in 2021 to allow
negotiations to be completed between Operating Engineers Local 3 and the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District on a successor Memorandum of Understanding (‘MOU") agreement. Employment Agreements
with District management and unpresented employees that were set to expire on June 30, 2021 were
extended to allow negotiations to be completed with its represented employees.

The General Manager’'s employment agreement was terminated on November 18, 2021 prior to
management Employment Agreements being finalized. The Pay Scheduled adopted on December 16,
2021 did not include the correct monthly salary for the General Manager position. The salary of the
General Manager was established by the Board on January 21,2021 and the contract in-place at the time
of termination included a 3.25% Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA), effective July 1, 2021, which was not
represented on the Pay Schedule.

The attached Pay Schedule corrects the General Manager monthly salary to $22,399. No other changes
to the Pay Schedule were made. The Pay Schedule must be adopted to meet California Code of
Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System Regulations section 570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5).

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION

August 19, 2021, the Board adopted the District Pay Schedule for represented employees, effective July 1,
2021.

On December 16, 2021, the Board adopted the District Pay Schedule, updating it to include unrepresented
employees, effective July 1, 2021.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
The fiscal year 2021-22 budget provides for the COLA pay increase.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\02172022\Pay Schedt@@SR Corrected Pay Schedule Resolution No 2022-2239.docx Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2239

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED PAY SCHEDULE FOR
ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the District adopted the Pay Schedule for represented employees, effective July 1,
2021, on August 19, 2021 while awaiting completion of management contracts; and

WHEREAS, the District approved employment agreements with management and unpresented
employees on December 2, 2021 requiring the Pay Schedule be updated; and

WHEREAS, the District adopted the Pay Schedule for management and unpresented
employees, effective July 1, 2021, on December 16, 2021: and

WHEREAS, there was an error on the Pay Schedule adopted December 16, 2021 showing the
incorrect monthly salary for the General Manager position; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to correct the Pay Schedule to reflect the actual salary paid to
the General Manager, including a Cost-of-Living Adjustment of 3.25%, effective as of July 1,
2021; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to have only one published Pay Schedule for all employees; and

WHEREAS, the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (“District”) has contracted with CalPERS to
provide certain retirement benefits to its employees; and

WHEREAS, the governance of retirement benefits provided to public employees in the state of
California is governed by California Government Code Title 2, Division 5, Part 3 Public
Employees’ Retirement System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Administration of the Public Employees’ Retirement System has
promulgated regulations to implement requirements of the governing law; and

WHEREAS, the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement System
Regulations section 570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5) states that :

“(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant to
Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be limited to the
amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following requirements:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer's governing body in
accordance with requirements of applicable public meeting laws;

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;

Resolution 2021-2234 31 10of2



(3) Shows the payrate for each identified position, which may be stated as a
single amount or as multiple amounts within a range;

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is
hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and
available for public review from the employer during normal business hours or
posted on the employer's internet website;

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less
than five years; and

(8) Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the payrate”.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District does hereby adopt the revised Pay Schedule Effective July 1, 2021 for all employees,
which is attached as Exhibit A and is included by reference, in accordance with the
requirements of the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees’ Retirement
System Regulations section 570.5 (2 CCR § 570.5).

* * * * * * * * * *

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on February 17, 2022, by the following vote
of the members thereof:

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

APPROVED:

(seal)

Judy Schriebman, Board President

Resolution 2021-2234 32 20f2



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District EXHIBIT A
Salary Pay Schedule as of July 1, 2021

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Monthly Salary

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 || Longevity | Longevity | Longevity
Full Time Positions 59, 8 39, B 29, @
Administrative Assistant 5,895 6,190 6,499 6,824 7,165 7,523 7,749 N/A
Administrative/Financial Specialist 8,126 8,532 8,959 9,407 9,877 NiA NiA N/A
Administrative Services Manager 14,339 15,056 15,809 16,600 17,429 NA NA N/A
Assistant Engineer 8,970 9,418 9,889 10,383 | 10,903 11,448 11,791 N/A
Associate Engineer 10,929 [ 11,475| 12,049 | 12,651 | 13,284 13,948 14,366 N/A
Civil Engineering Technician 7,182 7,541 7,918 8,314 8,730 9,167 9,442 N/A
Collection System/Maintenance/Safety Manager 13,990 14,689 | 15,423 16,195 | 17,004 17,855 18,390 18,758
Collection System Operator 5,611 5,891 6,186 | 6495| 6,820 NA NA NA
Collection System Operator | 2 5,895 6,190 6,499 6,824 7,165 N/A N/A N/A
Collection System Operator Il 6,193 6,503 6,828 7,169 7,528 7,904 8,141 N/A
Collection System Operator IlI 6,669 7,003 7,353 7,721 8,107 8,512 8,767 N/A
Collection System Operator Lead 7,182 7,541 7,918 8,314 8,730 9,167 9,442 N/A
CMMS Technician 7,182 7,541 7,918 8,314 8,730 9,167 9,442 N/A
District Engineer 14,698 | 15433 | 16,204 | 17,014| 17,865 18,758 19,321 19,708
District Secretary 7,734 8,121 8,527 8,954 9,401 9,871 10,168 N/A
Electrical Instrumentation Technician 7,734 8,121 8,527 8,954 9,401 9,871 10,168 N/A
Environmental Services Director 9,901 10,396 10,916 11,461 12,034 12,636 13,015 N/A
Laboratory Analyst-in-Training 6,836 7178| 7537| 7.914| 8309 NIA NA NiA
Laboratory Analyst1 ™ 7182 | 7,541 7,918 8314 | 8730 NIA NA NIA
Laboratory Analyst Il 7,928 8,324 8,740 9,177 9,636 10,118 10,422 N/A
Laboratory Analyst Il 9,194 9,654 10,136 10,643 11,175 11,734 12,086 N/A
Maintenance Supervisor 10,402 10,922 11,468 12,042 12,644 13,276 13,674 N/A
Plant Manager 14,339 | 15,056 15809 | 16,600 | 17,429 18,301 18,850 19,227
Plant Operator-in-Training ‘" 6193 | 6503| 6828 7169| 7,528 N/A NA A
Plant Operator | ¥ 6,507 | 6832 7.174| 7532 7909 NIA NA N/A
Plant Operator Il 7,182 7,541 7,918 8,314 8,730 9,167 9,442 N/A
Plant Operator lll 7,928 8,324 8,740 9,177 9,636 10,118 10,422 N/A
Plant Operator Lead 8,537 8,964 9,412 9,883 10,377 10,896 11,223 N/A
Plant Operations Supervisor 10,402 10,922 11,468 12,042 12,644 13,276 13,674 N/A
Skilled Maintenance Worker | 6,193 6,503 6,828 7,169 7,528 N/A NIA N/A
Skilled Maintenance Worker Il 7,182 7,541 7,918 8,314 8,730 9,167 9,442 N/A
General Manager s 22,399

How to Use this Pay Scale: Steps 1 through 5 are the regular levels for all positions.
(1) Represented employees in entry level classifications and unrepresented employees hired after 7/1/2016 are not eligible for longevity pay.
(2) Longevity Pay equal to 5% of salary is given beginning on the 7th year of employment, longevity shown is for employees at top regular step 5.
(3) Additional Longevity Pay equal to 3% of salary is given beginning on the 11th year of employment, longevity shown is for employees at top regular step 5.
(4) Additional Longevity Pay equal to 2% of salary is given beginning on the 16th year of employment for management hired prior to 7/1/2016.
(5) The General Manager position is a contract position with 3.25% COLA effetive 7/1/21. The salary was established by the Board of Directors on 1/21/2021.

Resolution No. 2022-2239
Adopted

33

S:\PAYSCALES\Payscale sheets by FY\2021-2022\Pay Schedule - Range and Steps July 1 2021 revised 2-7-22 v1 corrected GM pay



g,’f éasm‘hdg‘} Item Number A C?

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT GM Review m

Agenda Summary Report

To: Board of Directors

From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager OW\
(415) 526-1519 dmcdonald@Igvsd.org
Meeting Date: February 17, 2022

Re: First Amendment to Employment Agreement with Chris DeGabriele, Interim
General Manger

Item Type: Consent X Action Information Other ;
Standard Contract: Yes No_ X (See attached) Not Applicable __ .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Board to approve Resolution No. 2022-2240 amending the Employment Agreement for Interim General
Manager Chris DeGabriele to reflect the compensation paid to the prior General Manager as reported to
CalPERS for the period July 1, 2021 through November 2021.

BACKGROUND

On November 18, 2021, the General Manager position of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District became
vacant. Chris DeGabriele was appointed as Interim General Manager on January 20, 2022 and executed
an Employment Agreement with the District on January 21, 2022. The term of employment began on
January 31, 2022.

A correction to Hourly Compensation was identified. The corrected hourly rate is $129.23 calculated in
accordance with CalPERS regulations as follows: $268,790.00 / 2080 hrs. = $129.23 (rounded).

This amount is equivalent to the monthly salary that is on the District approved Salary Pay Schedule for
the General Manager position.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
Resolution No. 2022-2236 was adopted January 20, 2022 appointing Chris DeGabriele Interim General
Manager.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT
The cost increase is $4.07 per hour, anticipated to be approximately $4,230 over 6 months.

Attachments:

1. Resolution No. 2022-2240 and First Amendment to Agreement Between Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District and Chris DeGabriele (Interim General Manager)

X:\BOARDWgenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022102172022\ASR Interimgﬁl Agreement Modified.docx Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2240

RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS GALLINAS VALLEY
SANITARY DISTRICT AMENDING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH
INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER CHRIS DEGABRIELE

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Government (Gov.) Code section 21221(h) of the Public Employees’
Retirement Law governs CalPERS retiree appointments to vacant interim positions
requiring specialized skills during recruitment for a permanent appointment; and

WHEREAS, Chris DeGabriele was appointed as Interim General Manager by the
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District Board on January 20, 2022, effective January 31,
2022; and

WHEREAS, the compensation paid to retirees cannot be less than the minimum
nor exceed the maximum monthly base salary paid to other employees performing
comparable duties, divided by 173.333 to equal the hourly rate; and

WHEREAS, the maximum base salary for this position is $22,399 per month and
the hourly equivalent is $129.23 the minimum base salary for this position is $22,399 per
month and the hourly equivalent is $129.23 as reflected on the Salary Pay Schedule of the
District; and

WHEREAS, the hourly rate paid to Chris DeGabriele will be $129.23 per hour,
retroactive to January 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Chris DeGabriele has not and will not receive any other benefit,
incentive, compensation in lieu of benefit or other form of compensation in addition to this
hourly pay rate.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District hereby amends the Employment Agreement of Chris DeGabriele as
described herein and detailed in the attached document, Exhibit A - First Amendment to
Employment Agreement dated February 17, 2022.

Resolution No. 2022-2240 Page 1 of 2
35



I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly
and regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District, Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on February 17, 2022,
by the following vote of the members thereof:

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members

ABSENT, Members:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

APPROVED:

Judy Schriebman, Board President
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

(SEAL)

Resolution No. 2022-2240 Page 2 of 2

36



Exhibit A
FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
AND
CHRIS DEGABRIELE (INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER)
DATED FEBRUARY 17,2022

WHEREAS, On January 21, 2022, the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District (“District”), and Chis DeGabriele (“DeGabriele”), the Interim General Manager for the
District, agreed to the terms of an Employment Agreement (“Agreement”), whereby the District
and DeGabriele agreed to a term of employment that commenced on January 31, 2022, to
continue until the District hires a permanent General Manager or until it is terminated by either
party; and

WHEREAS, the District and DeGabriele have agreed to amend the “Hourly Compensation” pay
of DeGabriele and that said increase shall be retroactive to DeGabriele’s start date of January 31,
2022;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED that, as noted in “Section, 4: Compensation” paragraph A.,
DeGabriele “Hourly Compensation,” as noted in said paragraph is amended to read as follows:

“District shall pay Employee at the rate of $129.23 for each hour of service Employee
provides to the District until Employee is reinstated to active CalPERS service. This hourly
rate is calculated in accordance with CalPERS regulations as follows: $268,790.00 /2080 hrs.
= $129.23 (rounded). Employee's compensation shall be payable biweekly (every other
week) at the same time as all District employees receive their regular paychecks. Employee
shall not be entitled to receive payment or credit for, and District shall not pay or credit
Employee for, overtime, compensated time off in lieu of overtime or other compensation
except as expressly provided in this Agreement.”

Judy Schriebman, President of Date
The Board of Directors of the
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager Dated

DeGabriele — First Amendment of Employment Agreement 1of2
37



ATTEST:

(Seal)

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick M.K. Richardson, District Counsel

DeGabriele — First Amendment of Employmenéégreement 20f2



f’g dlase

ffGCIlllndS Item Number 2.DH

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT GM Review

Agenda Summary Report

To: . Board of Directors

From: Dale McDonald, Administrative Services Manager QM
(415) 526-1519 dmcdonald@Igvsd.org

Meeting Date: February 18, 2021

Re: 2020-21 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
ltem Type: Consent X Action ____  Information Other .
Standard Contract: Yes No (See attached) Not Applicable __ X .

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive report. No action required. Informational only.

BACKGROUND:
The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) is a slightly embellished version of the annual
Financial Audit presented and approved annually by the Board.

The Financial Audit, presented under the Financial Section of the ACFR pages 1-68, was previously
presented the Board. The ACFR was prepared by District staff in conformance with the principles and
standards for financial reporting set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The ACFR reports and follows recommended
guidelines by the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada. The
ACFR allows comparisons to other government agencies on a statistical basis.

Issuing the ACFR and applying for the GFOA Certificate of Excellence (COA) award is typically done
every year. Normally the COA application must be submitted by December 31 of each year but this year
the District requested and was granted an extension to file due to delay in presentation of the audited
financial statements. The GOFA COA was applied for on January 31, 2022, within the extension
deadline.

This document is being presented to the Board to publicly document our final Audited Financial
Statements / ACFR. The document has been posted on our District website and is being submitted to
financial institutions as required or requested.

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION:
The Board received the audited 2020-21 Financial Statements with auditors’ report on December 16, 2021.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

X:\BOARD\Agenda‘\Agenda 2022\Agenda Packets 2022\02172022\ASR 2020-21§§FR.docx Page 1 of 1



ﬁGoI INQAS

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
San Rafael, California

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

40




-

AT e

_Z-_
& =

Primary clarifier sludge pump facilities

41



) Las
chuI INAS

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
San Rafael, California

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Chris DeGabriele
Interim General Manager

Prepared by:

Dale McDonald
Administrative Services Manager

Reclamation Ponds

42



Demolition related to Treatment Plant Upgrade Project

43



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Table of Contents

Introductory Section

TranSMITTAL LETEET ...ttt e e sn et e e aab e e e s aare e e e e e
GFOA Certificate of AChIeVEMENt ... s
MISSION STAIEMENT ... e e e
L@ o =T a1 2= 11 [ = | O 1 - PR

Directory Of OffiCIaIS ......ooueiiiiee e e e eneeas

DUSHIICE SEIVICE AT ... .ottt e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e eananns

Financial Section
TaTel=To=TaTe L= oL 0L [y (o £ (=T o Lo SRR

Management’s DiSCUSSION @nNd ANGIYSIS .....c..oiuiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e eiieee et e e s e e s eessnneeeessneeeas

Basic Financial Statements:
Statements of Net POSItION ........oc.oiiiii e e
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position..............ccccceevvcieeiiiiieeens
Statements Of Cash FIOWS ........ooi e

Notes to Financial State€mMeENtS ........cooue i

Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability ...........ccccccoeiiiinennne
Schedule Of CONDULIONS ........ooiuiiiiii e e
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liabilities and Related Ratios...............ccccceeeeeiiiiininnenn.
Schedule of OPEB CONIDULIONS ......cocuviiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e e s as

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

Compliance and Other Matters Based on Audit of Financial Statements.....................oooooo.

44



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Table of Contents (continued)

Page
Supplementary Information:
Budgetary Comparison SChEAUIE ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiie et e eiee aaeeaenenns 73-74
Note to Budgetary Comparison SChedule...............oooiiiiiiiiiii e 75
GlOSSArY Of ACIONYIMIS ...ttt et e et e e e s b et e e e rb et e e e sbee e e e snbeeeesanneeeeaas 76-77
Statistical Section

Introduction to the Statistical SECHON... ... 81
Statements Of Net POSIHION..........ooi et 83
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position............cccccovceie e, 84-85
Sewer Service Charge REVENUE.........coiii oottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e st ree e e e e e e e ennnreeeees 86
Sewer Service Rates Per Eligible Dwelling Unit...........oooiiiiiii e 87
PrincCipal REVENUE PAYEIS ... ittt e e e e e et e e e e e e eneneeeeaaaeeeas 88
Summary of Sewer CuStomMErs by Class ..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 89
Revenues, Expenditures, Debt Service Coverage and Cash Flows From Operations ................... 90-91
Outstanding Debt Per CONNECLION ........ccoiiiiiiiiiie e e s e e sabeeeeeaaes 92
Other Postemployment Benefits Funding Status and Covered Lives..........ccccccceeieeiiiiciiiiieee e 93
Demographic and ECONOMIC SEatiStiCS.........oiiiiiiiiii e e 94
Principal Employers in Marin COUNTY ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiieeee et a e e 95
Recycled Water ProducCtion............coooooiiiii i 96
Daiily Average INfIUBNT FIOW .......oooiiiiic e e e e e e e e e e e e aaeeean 97
Private Sewer Lateral AsSiStance Program ............ccciiiiiiiiriiiiiiee e seee e tee e e sree e enees 98
COlIECHION SYSTEIM SEIVICES.....ciutiiieeiieiie ettt e e e et e e e st e e e ste e e e s sbaeeeesbeeeeeasaeeeeanseeeesanseeeeesnns 99
Full-Time Equivalent Employees by FUNCHON ............ooiiiiiii e 100

45



INTRODUCTORY SECTION

46



This page left intentionally blank.

47



January 31, 2022

To the Ratepayers and Honorable Board of Directors of
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
San Rafael, California

It is our pleasure to submit this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the Las
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (the District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 (FY2021).
This report was prepared by the District staff that collected and analyzed the financial statements
and other information presented herein.

This ACFR was prepared by District staff in conformance with the principles and standards for
financial reporting set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Recommended guidelines by the
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada were also
followed.

California law requires that every local government publish a complete set of audited financial
statements. This report is published to fulfill that requirement for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2021.

The management of the District assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of
the information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive system of internal controls
that is established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed
anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that
the financial statements are free of any material misstatements.

The District’s basic financial statements have been audited by Cropper Accountancy Corporation,
a registered public accounting firm. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 are
fairly presented in conformity with GAAP and are free of material misstatements. The independent
audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the basic financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. The
independent auditors have issued an unmodified (“clean”) opinion on the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. Their audit report
is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The ACFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting activities engaged in by
management during the fiscal year. GAAP requires that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) which is presented after the independent
auditors’ report. This letter of transmittal and introduction is designed to complement the MD&A
and should be read in conjunction with it.

48



FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS
Internal Controls

To ensure that accounting data is compiled and properly recorded, and to permit the preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the
management staff of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an accounting
system and internal controls structure. These controls are designed to ensure that the assets of
the District are adequately protected from loss, theft, unauthorized use or disposition, or other
misuse. The internal controls structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that this objective is met while recognizing that: (1) the cost of the controls should not
exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgment by management. We believe that the District's internal accounting
controls adequately safeguard its assets and provide reasonable assurance that financial
transactions are recorded properly and are free of any material misstatements.

Budgetary Controls

The District is not required by statute to adopt a budget; however, in its commitment to maintain
fiscal responsibility, the District adopts an annual budget prior to June 30" each year. In
preparation for drafting a budget, management staff meets with the District's Board of Directors
(the Board) to update the Strategic Plan to determine the strategic goals and vision for the
upcoming year. The budget outlines and reflects the major elements of the upcoming fiscal year
operating and capital plans, from which management allocates funds that are necessary for
specific departmental activities and capital projects. In June 2021, the Board accepted a two-year
sewer rate study and adopted a budget with 5-year capital improvements plan for 2021 through
2025, which includes a significant investment toward the construction of a new Operations and
Control Center Building at the wastewater treatment plant facility. Management integrates these
priorities into the annual budget. Budgetary control is maintained at the detailed line-item level.
The General Manager (GM) may approve expenditures in excess of budgeted amounts up to
$15,000; for items in excess of this the Board must be informed as soon as administratively
feasible. For consultant contracts the GM’s signature authority is up to $60,000.

Accounting System

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is an independent special district. The District’'s accounting
structure, insofar as practical and in accordance with GAAP, complies with the Uniform System
of Accounts for Waste Disposal Districts provided by the California State Controller’s office.

The District reports its activities as an Enterprise Fund under the broad category of funds called
proprietary funds. The District uses the full accrual basis of accounting. The District tracks
expenditures by department, with each department delineated by function and specific activity, in
order to provide management and the Board with better cost control measures. At the end of each
fiscal year, these costs are combined to arrive at the financial position and results of operations
reflected in the District’s basic financial statements.

49



HISTORY AND PROFILE OF THE DISTRICT

The District was established on April 6, 1954 pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code,
Division 6 — Sanitary District Act of 1923. It is located approximately two miles northeast of the
City of San Rafael and 20 miles north of San Francisco. It covers an area of about sixteen square
miles in the northern part of the City of San Rafael and surrounding unincorporated areas in Marin
County, California, including the communities of Lucas Valley, Marinwood, Santa Venetia and
Terra Linda. The District’'s boundaries are Hamilton Field (a former air force base) to the north,
San Pablo Bay to the east, and central San Rafael to the south. The District serves a population
of approximately 30,000 people. The District is primarily residential and built out, resulting in a
fairly stable customer base. As of July 1, 2029, the connections are 97.4% residential (12,948
units) and 2.6% commercial/industrial (348 units); however, the revenue from these connections
is 77.45% residential and 22.55% commercial.

Financing Activities

The District has been planning a multi-year, multi-million-dollar Secondary Treatment Plant
Upgrade and, Recycled Water Expansion (STPURWE) construction project for several years.
This project will upgrade the treatment plant to meet more stringent regulatory requirements and
allow the District to fully serve Marin Municipal Water District’s recycled water customers. The
District received bids in November 2017 however due the impact of design complexities on
operations during construction, the bids were in excess of available funds. The project has been
redesigned and rebid during 2018 and is now under construction. The $41 million in bond
proceeds that were issued in 2017 to fund the projects has been drawn down and exhausted in
October 2020. In addition, the District secured $12 million in additional financing from the
California Infrastructure & Economic Developmental Bank (iBank) for the STPURWE project
which has been drawn down $5,909,093 in 2021.

Sewage Collection

e The District operates a sanitary sewer collection system comprised of approximately
105 miles of gravity sewer lines, 6.72 miles of force mains, and 28 pump stations. There are
2,985 manholes and approximately 52.5 miles of privately owned laterals.

o The District regularly performs smoke testing of the District to detect leaks in sewer mains and
laterals. It is a process whereby smoke is blown into the sewer mains, lower and upper
laterals, to determine where there may be cracked pipes or storm water cross connections.
This process helps to identify where there may be Infiltration and Inflow (1&l) into the sewage
collection system. 1&l is a major concern for wastewater treatment plants since large storms
may produce flows that overwhelm the capacity of the sewage collection system and possibly
the plant, resulting in sewage spills, plant violations, overflows and fines.

e The District continuously televises its sewer mains; the process requires four years to televise
all of the system. Televising these lines allows District staff to identify future repair and
replacement projects, as well as monitor the integrity of the system.

50



Sewage Treatment

The District operates a sewage treatment plant with a permitted dry weather average capacity
of 2.92 million gallons per day (MGD).

The District treated an average daily flow of 2.05 MGD of sewage per day in FY 2020-21.
The District's treatment plant uses primary treatment to separate the solids from the
wastewater; trickling filters and deep bed filters to provide secondary treatment. Treated
effluent is disposed of through discharge pipes into Miller Creek which flows to San Pablo Bay
during discharge season, November through May. Discharge coincides with wet weather
when treated effluent can be diluted by higher levels of bay water due to rain.

All readily settable solids and grit are removed from the wastewater stream; grit is then
disposed of in a landfill. The solids are treated by gravity thickening and anaerobic digestion,
and then pumped to one or more of three storage ponds, where they are typically retained for
one year prior to surface disposal. The treatment plant produces 1.5 Million Gallons of Class
B biosolids at 3% solids per year.

Reuse of Treated Wastewater

The District is producing recycled water year-round to meet increasing demand during the dry
months of summer and fall. In the past, recycled water was predominately used during the
summer months, which aligned with the District's non discharge period of June through
October.

The District has a water reclamation project on 385 acres of diked bay lands located to the
northeast of the treatment plant. This project includes a 20-acre wildlife marsh pond,

40 acres of storage ponds, 200 acres of irrigated pasture, and 3.5 miles of public trails which
are part of the San Francisco Bay Trail. During 2020, 95.9 million gallons were diverted to
the District’s water reclamation project.

The District delivers effluent to Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD), which further treats it
so that it can be used for irrigation of landscapes, including golf courses and playing/
recreation fields, dual plumbing for toilet flushing, cooling water uses, and car washes within
the District’s boundaries. In 2017, the District reached an agreement with MMWD to expand
the District’s recycled water treatment plant to provide tertiary treated wastewater which can
then be distributed to MMWD’s customers. MMWD decommissioned its existing plant, which
is located on the District’s property, to allow for construction of STPURWE project. As part of
the agreement, MMWD made a capital contribution towards the existing facility and makes
payments towards outstanding debt which was issued to build the existing facility and for the
expansion. The expansion began construction in December 2018 and the recycled water
facility was completed in March 2021 with treatment plant upgrade scheduled for completion
in late 2022.

The District’'s new expanded recycled water treatment facility, online since March 2021, has
a design capacity of over 5 million gallons per day. The completed expansion effectively
quadrupled its capacity. The recycled water delivery from the expanded facility is now being
provided to the North Marin Water District (NMWD) and the Marin Municipal Water District
(MMWD), who then sell it for use in landscape irrigation, car washes, cooling towers,
commercial laundries, and toilet flushing. The District produced 36.97 million gallons to
NMWD and 51.28 million gallons for MMWD during FY 2020-21.

51



Lab and Public Outreach

e The District operates its own lab which collects samples, completes analysis, and performs
other testing to comply with the plant discharge permit issued by the State Water Resources
Control Board.

e Central Marin Sanitation Agency and District lab staff members manage the source control
program. This includes a Fats Oils and Grease (FOG) Program that is designed to prevent
customers from discharging substances that are harmful to the sewage treatment process or
that may cause clogs to sewer mains and pump stations.

e Lab staff members participate in the Marin County Sanitation Agencies Public Education
Program. This program allows participating agencies to combine resources and have a unified
message to educate the public about the proper disposal of and to collect pharmaceuticals,
mercury, batteries and other household hazardous waste in the County. They participate in
programs with school children, the Marin County Fair and various farmers’ markets and
festivals.

o The District offers tours of the plant treatment works and enhanced wetlands upon request
from schools, community groups and other members of the public.

e The District produces a newsletter twice a year to educate the public about the sewer
collection system, treatment plant and their sewer laterals. Staff has noted an increase in
knowledge by homeowners regarding maintaining their sewer laterals.

e The District has a website at www.lgvsd.org where it posts current developments, public
education topics and information about what is happening at the Board meetings, the plant
and in the District.

e The District was awarded the District Transparency Certificate of Excellence by the Special
District Leadership Foundation during July 2015, 2017 and 2019 in recognition of its
outstanding efforts to promote transparency and good governance. The award period that
began in 2019 was extended through 2022 due to the COVID pandemic.

Solid Waste (Garbage) Services and Recycling

The District manages the refuse hauling service for the unincorporated areas in its District. The
franchise has been awarded to Marin Sanitary Service which provides curbside recycling, solid
waste, yard waste and food scraps hauling, and safe hazardous waste disposal services that are
helping achieve Marin County’s goal of zero waste.

Compared to neighboring jurisdictions, the District’s customers in the unincorporated area enjoy
one of the lowest garbage and recycling rates. As of January 1, 2021, residential customers pay
a monthly service fee of $34.96 for a 20-gallon cart and $41.12 for a 32-gallon cart. This is below
the Marin County average of $47.35 per month for a 32-gallon cart.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The District is comprised primarily of residential units with commercial and some light industrial
areas. It is substantially built out with in-fill developments in pockets of undeveloped land and
redevelopment of commercial areas that were built over twenty years ago. The District does not

52



expect significant number of or large new, customers in the near future. A capital facilities charge
study was performed during 2015. The study reviewed the capital facilities plan developed by
staff and the Board during 2015. The capital facilities charge is $6,666 effective July 1, 2021 and
will be adjusted by the Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index for San Francisco each
July.

The Board adopted a two-year rate review and capital improvement plan in June 2021, which
provides for an annual sewer user charge rate of $1,029 effective July 1, 2021 up to $1,122 as of
July 1, 2022. This rate, when combined with the average property tax revenue received by the
District per single family dwelling unit, is below the average for neighboring agencies in Marin
County. Each year, the Board reviews the operating and capital needs of the District to determine
the revenue requirements in setting the upcoming rate.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District for its ACFR for the year ended June 30, 2020. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a governmental entity must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
ACFR. This report must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
ACFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

This ACFR is the culmination of the hard work and dedication of many District employees and the
audit team under the direction of John Cropper, CPA of the accounting firm Cropper Accountancy
Corporation. Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District staff would like to acknowledge the support of
the Board for its continuing direction and oversight in providing value to the community of San
Rafael

Chris DeGabrle Dale McDonald
Interim General Manager Administrative Services Manager

Vi

53



P

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of
Achievement
tor Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
California

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2020

Ritspbe. P Monict

Executive Director/ CEDQ

54



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
Mission Statement

Our Mission

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and our
environment, providing effective wastewater collection, treatment, and resource recovery.

Vision

Recognizing that sanitation and wastewater treatment is vital to protecting the public health, the
District will:

manage our treatment and collection systems in a planned and sustainable way to reduce
impact on natural resources;

strive for zero spills;
meet or exceed regulatory requirements for treatment (effluent, emissions and biosolids);

strive toward beneficial recycling of wastewater, biosolids and other resources using safe
and effective processes and systems to achieve our zero-waste vision;

collaborate with neighboring agencies to achieve efficiencies for the public;

cooperate with stakeholders to leverage opportunities for protecting the bay and regional
water resources for the people we serve;

maintain a safe, high quality workplace to promote a sustainable, motivated, long-term and
cohesive workforce;

increase public education, participation, acceptance and understanding of what we do;
responsibly manage the refuse franchise; and

consider climate change, sea level rise and flooding when developing and designing new
projects.

Our Core Values
Protect Public Health and the Environment.
Provide High Quality Customer Service.
Use Public Funds Responsibly.
Maintain a Safe, Challenging, Positive Workplace.

55



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

“ Rate Payers
GO I I I IOS Board of Directors
Judy Schriebman

\"ALI.EY SANITARY DISTRICT
(President)
2022 Organizational Chart Crystal Yezman
Megan Clark
Craig K. Murray
Ronald Ford

Legal Counsel

Legend
Interim General Manager

Administrative Collection System / Environmental
e e Safety / Maintenance District Engineer Flant Manager Compliance
Dale McDonald Manager Michael Cortez Mel Liebmann Manager
Greg Pease {Budgetfed — pending
Board approval)
Collection S civil
ted ) - - .
Administrative | | Admin Financial District e Maintenance Assaciate Enginzering Plant Operations Environmental
istant peciali 5 v Supervisor Engineer Technician Supervisor — Services Director
(2 Lead) (Vacant) (Vacant (Vacant) ¢
(2 Operators) (current)
Elecmcal Skilled
[Human R.esources Safety Instr Maint Plant Operators
- | Risk Technician Workers (2 Leads) Laboratory Analyst
Management (Vacant) (2 positions) {4 Operators)
Information
7| Teshneleay Pollution
gegull-:ilory Prevention
ompliance Central Marin
Marin Sanitary Sanitation Agency
— Service
Solid Waste
Irrigation and Fats-Oils-Grease
I dg et || Program (FOG)
udge injection Central Marin
Sanitation Agency

56




Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

Craig K. Murray
Rabi Elias @
Megan Clark
Judy Schriebman
Crystal Yezman

Ronald Ford @

Mike Prinz, P.E.

Chris DeGabriele
Michael P. Cortez, P.E.
Teresa Lerch

Mel Liebmann

Greg Pease

Dale McDonald

Directory of Officials

Board of Directors

Director 12/10/2020 — 12/10/2024™"
Director 12/13/2018 — 12/04/2021(")
Director 12/13/2018 — 12/13/2022("
Director 12/10/2020 — 12/10/2024™"
Director 12/10/2018 — 12/10/2022(")
Director 01/06/2022 — 12/13/2022(")

Administration

General Manager ®

Interim General Manager ®
District Engineer

District Secretary

Plant Manager

Collection System/Safety Manager

Administrative Services Manager

() The California Voter Participation Rights Act amended the Elections Code to prohibit the District from
holding its elections in years other than when a statewide election occurs. The law also allowed Board
members to extend their terms by one year to coincide with the next statewide election date.

() Director Elias resigned on December 4, 2021. Director Ford was appointed on January 6, 2022 to

serve out the term.

) General Manager Prinz’s last day of employment with the District was on November 18, 2021. Interim
General Manager Chris DeGabriele began employment on January 31, 2022.

57



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

District Service Area

Gallinas Creex

Marinwood '

District Boundary

Terra Linda

58



Walkers in reclamation

59



FINANCIAL SECTION

60



This page left intentionally blank.

61



ﬁGoI INQAS

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
San Rafael, California

Financial Statements

With Auditors’ Report Thereon

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

62




This page left intentionally blank.

63



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Table of Contents

Independent Auditors’ Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:
Statements of Net Position
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Schedule of Contributions
Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liabilities and Related Ratios
Schedule of OPEB Contributions

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Otehr Matters Based on Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

64

Page

1-2
3-11

12-13
14

15-16
18 - 62

64
64
65
66

67 — 68



Miller Creek

65



2700 Ygnacio Valley Road, Ste 270
C R O P P E R Walnut Creek, CA 94598
: , (925) 932-3860 tel
an accountancy corporation _ ‘ (925) 476-9930 efax
WWWw.cropperaccountancy.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Las
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, Pension and Other Post-Employment Benefit schedules as shown in the table

661
2



of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s basic financial statements. The
introductory section, budgetary comparison schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The budgetary comparison schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 10,
2021 on our consideration of Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

&_ﬂ»\ Aam'haaj
CROPPER ACCOUNTANC
Walnut Creek, California

December 10, 2021

67



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

The following discussion and analysis of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District’s (the District)
financial performance provides an overview and analysis of the District’s financial activities for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the District
financial statements and accompanying notes, which follow this section.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of five parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Financial
Statements, Required Supplementary Information, Supplementary Information and Statistical
Section. The Financial Statements also include notes that explain in more detail some of the
information contained in those statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

District financial statements report information about the District’'s use of accounting methods
similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Position includes all
District assets and liabilities that provide information about the nature and amounts of
investments in resources and obligations to creditors. It also provides the basis for computing
rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District, and assessing the liquidity and
financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted
for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This statement
measures the success of District operations and management of investments over the past year
and can be used to determine whether the District has successfully recovered all of its costs
through its user fees and other charges. The final required financial statement is the Statement
of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of this statement is to provide information about the
District’s cash receipts, cash disbursements and net changes in cash resulting from operations,
investing, and capital and noncapital financing activities.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is whether or not the
District’s overall financial position has improved or deteriorated. The Statement of Net Position
and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information
about the District activities in a way that will help answer this question. These two statements
report the net position of the District and changes from year to year. The difference between
assets and liabilities (net position) is one way to measure financial health or financial position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are one indicator of whether the
financial health is improving or deteriorating. Other factors to consider include changes in
economic conditions, population growth, and new or changed legislation.

68



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Changes in Net Position

The District’s net position increased by $4,548,184 in 2021 and $3,351,039 in 2020. The
following Condensed Statements of Net Position shows these changes.

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
Fiscal years ended June 30, 2021, 2020 and 2019

ASSETS
Current assets
Capital assets
Other noncurrent assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on debt refunding
Pension plan
Other post employment benefits

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Pension plan
Other post-employment benefits

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

2021 2020 2019
37,315,807 43569861 $ 68,828,159
109,758,748 9